OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

August 2, 19€D

Mro. Mike Tinley
DPaniels Insurance, Inc.
Pe Qe Box 1268

Hobbs, New Mexico

Res State Well #1, George W.
Riley, Incey SE SE, Seces 9=
155"2&. Chaves Count}'. N.M,

Dear Mr. Tinleys

In answer to your letter of August 2, 1960, the above captioned well
has not been transferred to any one or at least there hasn't been any
forms to that effect.

This well hasn't been produced for quite some time, if so, we haven't
received a report of any productions for this well during 1959 or 1960.

I have written Mr, Riley two letters asking him for reports up to
now but haven't received a reply.

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2



